
Response to TCB findings.txt
From: "Donna" <donna@emctech.com.au>
To: "Curtis-Straus Certification Dept." <certification@curtis-straus.com>
Subject: RE: FCC ID: LXP-VIM233 Robert Bosch TCB findings
Date: Sunday, October 03, 2004 9:20 PM

Dear Barry,
 Please find our response below

Regards

Donna Cleary
EMC Technologies Pty Ltd

-----Original Message-----
From: Curtis-Straus Certification Dept.
[mailto:certification@curtis-straus.com]
Sent: Friday, 24 September 2004 6:40 AM
To: Donna Cleary
Subject: FCC ID: LXP-VIM233 Robert Bosch TCB findings

Hi Donna,

These issues were found during our review of the application:

1. The following words are missing from the compliance statement on the
label - "This device complies with...."
        Label corrected.  Please refer to revised label appendix attached.

2. Please supply details of the label material.
The label is plastic sticker designed for the life of the project. It is
definitely not a paper label.
It has a window on the housing of the unit where it is attached so one can't
peel if off accidentally. (label details as supplied by customer)

Please note that the test report refers to an obsolete version of C63.4.
Corrected - Please refer to revised report

Thank you.

Best regards

Barry C. Quinlan
Certification Manager
Curtis-Straus TCB
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